
 

 

December 01, 2022 
 
 
TO: ALL NATIONAL CLINICAL TRIALS NETWORK (NCTN) MEMBERS AND NCI 

COMMUNITY ONCOLOGY RESEARCH PROGRAM (NCORP) AFFILIATES AND 
SUBAFFILIATES; CTSU 

 
FROM: SWOG Operations Office (E-mail: protocols@swog.org)  
 
RE: Pharmaceutical Management Branch (PMB), CTEP Inventory Management System: 

AURORA Update - Target Launch Date 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Pharmaceutical Management Branch (PMB), CTEP Inventory Management System: AURORA 
Update - Target Launch Date  

AURORA is the PMB’s innovative and centralized agent inventory management system. The target launch 
date is close of business January 6, 2023.  

The Agent Ordering, Document Access, and Primary Shipping Designee (PSD) Worksheet modules will be 
included in the initial release. Sites must perform these functions in AURORA after January 6, 2023 
because the PMB’s Online Agent Order Processing (OAOP) application will no longer be accessible. The 
Agent Accountability (eDARF) module will be launched shortly afterwards. The mandatory use date of the 
Agent Accountability module will be determined following release of the module. The expectation is that 
sites using paper DARFs will begin to transition as soon as the NCI eDARF module is available.  

A training course on AURORA is available for self-enrollment in the Compliance, Learning, and SOP 
Solutions (CLASS) system. You can use this link to access and enroll in the course directly, or you can log 
in to CLASS and locate the NCI/CTEP AURORA Training course in the catalog and self-enroll from there. 
The training course is not mandatory but will be in the future (date TBD). For more information and to keep 
up to date, please visit the PMB AURORA webpage.  
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